From: Nick Salter

To: Drew J (Jessica); MS Marine Renewables

Subject: RE: Consultation on BOWL Post-Consent Cable Plan (Wind Farm), by 28th June 2016
Date: 24 June 2016 10:40:37

Attachments: image001.pna

Dear Jessica,

I have no comments to make on the Beatrice inter-array cable plan
Best regards

Nick

Nick Salter

Offshore Renewables Advisor

Navigation Safety Branch | Maritime and Coastguard Agency

Spring Place | 105 Commercial Road | Southampton | SO15 1EG

Tel: 023 8032 9448 | Mob: | Ema': nick.salter@mcga.gov.uk
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Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

From: navigationsafety

Sent: 23 June 2016 09:47

To: Nick Salter <Nick.Salter@mcga.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Consultation on BOWL Post-Consent Cable Plan (Wind Farm), by 28th June 2016

One week reminder for this one which I think (according to my notes) you were dealing with.

From: Jessica.Drew@gov.scot [mailto:Jessica.Drew@gov.scot]
Sent: 21 June 2016 15:48

To: 'navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk'; Paul.Stainer@gov.scot

Cc: Catarina.Aires@gov.scot

Subject: Consultation on BOWL Post-Consent Cable Plan (Wind Farm), by 28th June 2016
Dear Sir/Madam

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989
The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2000

MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010 & MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009, PART 4 MARINE LICENSING
The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2007 (as amended

ONE WEEK REMINDER

The consultation deadline for providing comments on the Beatrice Offshore Windfarm Ltd (“BOWL") ‘Cable Plan
(Wind Farm)’ (“CaP-OWF”) post-consent plan is due to close next Tuesday, the 28™ June 2016. 1 would be grateful if

you would provide any comments you may have by the 28t june 2016.

If you are unable to meet this deadline, please contact us as soon as possible to arrange an extension to the
consultation period. If you have no comments to make please submit a “nil return” response.

Yours faithfully

Jessica Drew
Marine Renewables Casework Officer
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Marine Scotland — Marine Planning & Policy Division

Scottish Government, Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, Aberdeen, AB11 9DB
Tel: +44 (0)1224 295683

S/B: +44 (0)1224 876544

Fax: +44 (0)1224 295524

e. jessica.drew@gov.scot

Please note new email address for team email. MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot

w: http://www.gov.scot/marinescotland

From: Aires C (Catarina)

Sent: 30 May 2016 17:04

To: marineenergy@snh.gov.uk; ‘jnccadvice@jncc.gov.uk’; ‘navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk'; ‘renewables@sff.co.uk’
Cc: Bain N (Nicola) (MARLAB); Drew J (Jessica); Stainer P (Paul) (MARLAB)

Subject: Consultation on BOWL Post-Consent Cable Plan (Wind Farm), by 28th June 2016

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989

The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2000

MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010 & MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009, PART 4 MARINE LICENSING
The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2007 (as amended)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Beatrice Offshore Windfarm Ltd (“BOWL”), having received consent under the above legislation and in order to
discharge conditions of their Section 36 Consent, has submitted to the Licensing Authority the documents attached.

Please find enclosed a proposed and covering letter addressed to MS-LOT from BOWL. The purpose of the CaP-OWF

is to attempt to satisfy the requirements of condition 19 of the Section 36 Consent, awarded to BOWL on the 19th
March 2014.

The Decision Letter and Conditions, as well as other relevant documents, can be found on our website, following the
link below:
http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine/scoping/Beatrice

The condition states that the plan is to be submitted to the Scottish Ministers for their written approval following a
consultation with the JNCC, SNH, MCA and any such other advisors as may be required at the discretion of the
Scottish Ministers. MS-LOT, on behalf of the Scottish Ministers, would also like to invite comments from the SFF on
the attached CaP-OWF.

We would appreciate any comments you may have on the attached CaP-OWF in order to determine whether it is fit
for purpose for the Scottish Ministers to give it their written approval. Please note that we do not seek comments on
the Consent nor on the conditions, which will not be amended.

If you wish to submit any comments, please send them to MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot before the 28t june
2016.

Best regards,
Catarina

Catarina Aires

Marine Renewables Casework Officer
marinescotland

Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team

Scottish Government

Marine Laboratory, 375 Victoria Road, Aberdeen, AB11 9DB
Phone: +44 (0)1224 295 689 | S/B: +44 (0)1224 876 544
Catarina.Aires@gov.scot / MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot

http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely
for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the
sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or
opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish
Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte
a-mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a” toirt a-steach
coraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le
gun fhiosd”, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam
agaibh, leig fios chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh”fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air
a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-éifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri
beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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